

1 James A. McDevitt
2 United States Attorney
3 Eastern District of Washington
4 Matthew F. Duggan
5 Assistant United States Attorney
6 Post Office Box 1494
7 Spokane, WA 99210-1494
8 Telephone: (509) 353-2767

9 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
10 EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

11 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

12 Plaintiff,

13 vs.

14 EDDIE RAY HALL and
15 RONALD HIPKISS,

16 Defendants.

17 INDICTMENT

18 Vio: 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)
19 Distribution of a Mixture
20 or Substance Containing
21 Methamphetamine
22 (Counts 1-3)

23 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)
24 Distribution of 50 Grams
25 or More of a Mixture or
26 Substance Containing
27 Methamphetamine
28 (Counts 4-5)

21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)
Possession with Intent to
Distribute 50 Grams or
More of a Mixture or
Substance Containing
Methamphetamine
(Counts 6-7)

21 U.S.C. §§ 846,
841(a)(1)
Conspiracy to Distribute
50 Grams or More of
Methamphetamine
(Count 8)

The Grand Jury Charges:

Count 1

That on or about September 18, 2008, in the Eastern District of Washington,
RONALD HIPKISS did knowingly and intentionally distribute a mixture or

INDICTMENT - 1

P90817rc.mdb.wpd

1 substance containing methamphetamine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in
2 violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1).

3 Count 2

4 That on or about September 23, 2008, in the Eastern District of Washington,
5 RONALD HIPKISS did knowingly and intentionally distribute a mixture or
6 substance containing methamphetamine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in
7 violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1).

8 Count 3

9 That on or about September 24, 2008, in the Eastern District of Washington,
10 EDDIE RAY HALL did knowingly and intentionally distribute a mixture or
11 substance containing methamphetamine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in
12 violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1).

13 Count 4

14 That on or about September 27, 2008, in the Eastern District of Washington,
15 EDDIE RAY HALL did knowingly and intentionally distribute 50 grams or more
16 of a mixture or substance containing 5 grams or more of actual methamphetamine,
17 a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1).

18 Count 5

19 That on or about October 2, 2008, in the Eastern District of Washington,
20 EDDIE RAY HALL did knowingly and intentionally distribute 50 grams or more
21 of a mixture or substance containing 5 grams or more of actual methamphetamine,
22 a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1).

23 Count 6

24 That on or about October 6, 2008, in the Eastern District of Washington,
25 EDDIE RAY HALL did knowingly and intentionally possess with the intent to
26 distribute 50 grams or more of a mixture or substance containing 5 grams or more
27 of actual methamphetamine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of 21
28 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1).

Count 7

That on or about October 8, 2008, in the Eastern District of Washington, RONALD HIPKISS did knowingly and intentionally possess with the intent to distribute 50 grams or more of a mixture or substance containing 5 grams or more of actual methamphetamine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1).

Count 8

That beginning on a date unknown, but by on or about September 18, 2008, continuing until on or about October 8, 2008, in the Eastern District of Washington, EDDIE RAY HALL and RONALD HIPKISS, Defendants named herein, did knowingly and intentionally combine, conspire, confederate and agree together with each other and with other persons, both known and unknown to the grand jury, to commit the following offense against the United States, to wit: Distribution of 50 Grams or More of Actual Methamphetamine, in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1); all in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 846.

DATED this _____ day of August, 2009.

A TRUE BILL

Foreperson

James A. McDevitt
United States Attorney

Matthew F. Duggan
Assistant United States Attorney